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December 4, 2020

Paul E. Zagorsky, Esq.

Law Offices of Zagorsky, Zagorsky & Galske, P.C.
73 East Main Street

P.O. Box 218

Plainville, CT 06062-0218

paul@zzglaw.com

RE:  PETITION NO. 1424 - Southington Solar One, LLC petition for a declaratory ruling, pursuant
to Connecticut General Statutes 84-176 and §816-50k, for the proposed construction, maintenance
and operation of a 4.725-megawatt AC solar photovoltaic electric generating facility located at
1012 East Street, Southington, Connecticut, and associated electrical interconnection.

Dear Attorney Zagorsky:

At a public meeting held on December 3, 2020, the Connecticut Siting Council (Council) considered and

overruled the Intervenor’s Objection to the Petitioner’s Responses to their Interrogatories and denied the

Intervenor’s Request for Production dated November 11, 2020.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation. Please do not hesitate to contact our office if you should
have any questions.

Sincerely,

s/ Melanie A. Bachman

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/RDM/emr

c. Service List, dated September 11, 2020
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